Kalgi Shah

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

shahkalgi1997@gmail.com 587-991-4560 <u>linkedin.com/in/winnerkalgishah</u> https://github.com/kalgishah2309

PROFILE

I began my professional journey as an Environmental Engineer, excelling in the field. As an accomplished Researcher and dedicated Teacher and Professor, I garnered multiple awards with international recognition. Now, poised to carve a niche in Software Engineering, I channel my unwavering commitment to excellence and adaptability, offering a track record of success and a passion for pioneering solutions.

SKILLS

HTML,

CSS, Sass,

JavaScript,

React.js,

Document Object Model (DOM),

Node.js,

Express.js,

Web APIs,

User Authentication,

OAuth.

MySQL,

Heroku,

GitHub,

Microsoft Office,

Canva. PicsArt.

Microsoft Teams, Zoom

EXPERIENCE

Associate Software Developer | Best Buy Canada

SEPT 2023 - DEC 2023. Edmonton, AB

- Spearheaded the development of impactful front-end features, enhancing user interaction and elevating the overall UX.
- Ensured seamless cross-browser compatibility, resulting in a consistent and optimized performance across diverse platforms..
- Utilized version control systems like Git, fostering collaborative and efficient development process.

Apple Advisor - Computing Solutions | BestBuy Canada

OCT 2022 - SEP 2023, Edmonton, AB

- Achieved record-breaking computing sales with exceptional NPS scores (92%) and outstanding Google reviews.
- Spearheaded a successful pilot program for monthly subscriptions, surpassing KPIs (87%) & achieving over 90% membership results.
- Distinguished leadership honed through Learn to Lead training.

Professor: Health and Safety | International Institute of Management & Technical Studies (IIMTS)

AUG 2020 - JULY 2022, Ahmedabad, India

- Conducted comprehensive Environment, Health, and Safety training programs for working professionals on a global scale, reaching participants across 40 nations via Microsoft Teams
- Successfully engaged and educated audiences, with class sizes exceeding 1,000 students at a time.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, Software Engineering

SEP 2023 - DEC 2023, Alberta, CA

IGNOU | Post Graduate Diploma, Environmental Health & Safety

JUL 2019 - DEC 2020, Gujarat, IND

Distinction (82%)

L.D.College of Engineering | Bachelors in Engineering, Environment

AUG 2015 - JUL 2019, Gujarat, IND

University Topper, Gold Medalist

PROJECTS

Lead Coder | VisionVibe

NOV 2023, Industry Project: 24 hour Hackathon

• Created a dynamic and attractive streaming app within 24 hours

Lead Researcher | Impact of 'Work From Home Model' on Human Health

NOV 2021, International Journal of Environmental and Health Sciences

• First and corresponding author of research published in IJEHS.